From: Justin Schaefer

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Alderman, Isaac

Subject: Re: Box Sale

Isaac,

Attached to this email are the two box sale quotes.

The first is for the Cameras you requested with the additional Hanwha cameras added.

The second is for the S2 license renewal. Please note, some of the sites that have expired SUSP's
will have the part number- S2-SUSP-EXP-NETVR this is needed to catch those systems up and all of

them will have the S2-SUSP-NETVR license that will run through 09/2025 as you requested.

thanks!

Subject: RE: Box Sale
| [ EXTERNAL EMAIL ]

Thank you so much!

Isaac Alderman | Security Manager | General Services

mo DURHAM COUNTY
General Services

201 East Main Street

Subject: Re: Box Sale
Hey Isaac,
I’ll have this done and delivered tomorrow.

Thanks!



Justin Schaefer | Account Executive | Convergint Technologies

From: Alderman, Isaac <ialderman@dconc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 5:55:34 PM

To: Justin Schaefer <justin.schaefer@convergint.com>
Subject: RE: Box Sale

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL ]

Good evening Justin,

| wanted to follow back up on the quote for the license. We are nearing the end of our budget year
spending cutoff and | wanted to go ahead and push this item to our board for approval for FY24. Thank
You for your understanding!

Isaac Alderman | Security Manager | General Services

O DURHAM COUNTY
General Services

201 East Main Street

From: Justin Schaefer <justin.schaefer@convergint.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:54:25 PM

To: Alderman, Isaac <ialderman@dconc.gov>

Subject: Re: Box Sale

Having a team that focuses on compliance is great. But also a pain at times.

Justin Schaefer | Account Executive | Convergint Technologies

From: Alderman, Isaac <ialderman@dconc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:50:05 PM

To: Justin Schaefer <justin.schaefer@convergint.com>
Subject: Re: Box Sale

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL ]



Thank You Justin for the update.

Isaac Alderman | Security Manager | General Services

E Loading...

201 East Main Street

From: Justin Schaefer <justin.schaefer@convergint.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:35 PM

To: Alderman, Isaac <ialderman@dconc.gov>

Subject: Re: Box Sale

Hey Isaac,

| am finishing that one up, our contracts team has been working on finalizing that against
Sourcewell for compliance and is taking a bit longer than anticipated

From: Alderman, Isaac <ialderman@dconc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:34 PM

To: Justin Schaefer <justin.schaefer@convergint.com>
Subject: Re: Box Sale

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL ]

Thank you Justin | will get this submitted over for a PO. Where you also able to finalize the
quote for the licensing?

Isaac Alderman

Durham County

Security Manager

201 E. Main Street

This electronic communication (and attachments, if applicable) from the Durham County
General Services Department — Security Division is confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this information to the intended
recipient, the unauthorized disclosure, copying, forwarding, printing, distribution,
dissemination or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have



received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately at the following e-
mail address: ialderman@dconc.gov and delete the original message and its attachment.

On May 2, 2024, at 4:12 PM, Justin Schaefer
<justin.schaefer@convergint.com> wrote:

Hey Isaac,

please see attached quote for the Hanwha cameras. | have priced this in
accordance with the Sourcewell Contract.

Please let me know if you have any questions

From: Alderman, Isaac <ialderman@dconc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:13 PM

To: Justin Schaefer <justin.schaefer@convergint.com>
Subject: RE: Box Sale

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL ]

Thank You Justin this works.

Isaac Alderman | Security Manager | General Services
<DDOE67FD3B9E4F93816740576B1F1830[78027827].jpg>

201 East Main Street

ialderman@dconc.gov

From: Justin Schaefer <justin.schaefer@convergint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:04:57 PM

To: Alderman, Isaac <ialderman@dconc.gov>

Subject: Re: Box Sale

Hey Isaac,

| have the quote together and | am just waiting on our contracts team to approve it
against the Sourcewell Contract we talked about.

As soon as | have it back from them | will get it over.



Thanks!

From: Alderman, Isaac <ialderman@dconc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:59 PM

To: Justin Schaefer <justin.schaefer@convergint.com>
Subject: Box Sale

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL ]

Good evening Justin,

| need to get a quote for a box sale of the below parts if that is possible.
2-PNM-C34404RQPZ

2-XNP-8300RW

4-SBP-156HMW

Isaac Alderman | Security Manager | General Services
<DDOE67FD3B9E4F93816740576B1F1830[78027827].jpg>

201 East Main Street

ialderman@dconc.gov
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